OiL CONSERVATION CoMMissiaN
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

January 7, 1964

011 Conservation Commission

Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. A. L. Porter, Secretary-Director

Ret Plugging and Adandonment, George &.
Willett #7 SDD Hare, 0-14-20N-11W

Dgar Mr. Porter:

The above well was drilled to a total depth of 900 feet in the Xirtland
Shale formation. The operator perforated the Farmington Sandatone from
708 to 723 feet and attempted to complete as a gas well. The well was
never connected to the pipeline nor produced and early in 1963 we
notified the operator that the well should be sither plugged and abandoned
or placed on production. JSubsequent to this the operator did move a

small workover rig on the well and performed swad teats (n an effort

to make the well produce. These attemptis were unsucoessful and the

well is presently shut in and logged off with water. PFPotential tests

on the well weres witnessed dy personnel from this office.

I would 1ike to request that a case be Guul.cted for an early examiner
hearing to have the operator and bonding company show cause why the
well should not be plugged and adandoned.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAi1ks

ccd Lee W, Ktlgore
410 Zast Hopi
Farmington, N.M.
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